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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT QF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon. Susan D. Wigenton

Criminal No. 06-705
V.

SUN ACE SHIPPING CCMPANY

PROPOSED ORDER

Thig matter having been opened to the Court by motion of the
government dated November 15, 2006 (Docket No. 92) seeking an
award pursuant to the Act To Prevent Pollution From Ships
(*aPP5S*}, Title 33 United States Code Sections 1901 et seg.; and

The Court having considered the government’'s meotion; and

No responsge having been filed by defendant Sun Ace Shipping
Company; and ‘

Defendant Sun Ace Shipping Company having pleaded guilty on
September 6, 2006, to a cne-count Information charging a
violation of Title 33, United States Code, Sectien 1508(a); and

Defendant Sun Ace Shipping Company having been sentenced on
November 13, 2006, to pav a fine in the amount of 5400, 000
pursuant to the Act to Prevent Pollution From Ships,
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I IS5 hereby ORDERED as follows:
1. The government’s metion is GRANTED.

2. Pursuant to Title 33, United States Code, Section 1%08(a), a
total of $200,000.00 is awarded to the following persons in
the following amounts:

a. Jorge O. Maranon
Brgy. Dawis Centro, Zarraga
Tleoilo, Philippines 5004
S66,666.67

b. Livy D. Ta-Ala
Block 40 Lot 7 & B
Ana Ros Subdivision
Mandurriao Iloilo City, Philippines 5000
566,666.67

C. Ramon M. Salmete
Blk. 11 Lot 2B SBeaman’s Vill, Brgy. Samplogc IIT
Dasmarinas, Cavite, Fhilippines
566,666.68

3, Each amount is to be paid by the Clerk of Court from the
fine paid by defendant Sun Ace Shipping Company. Upon
receipt of the fine payment from defendant Sun Ace Shipping
Company, the Clerk of Court shall mail checks to the persons
specified above, payable to those persons, and in the
amounts spegified akbove,

Dated: December i , 2006



